

Guide to the Double ARC Records (ID: MSS-336)

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on May 13, 2020. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

1st Edition

Ward M. Canaday Center for Special Collections

2801 West Bancroft Street William S. Carlson Library, Fifth Floor Toledo, Ohio 43606

CanadayCenter@utoledo.edu

URL: http://www.utoledo.edu/library/canaday/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Content Description	
Administrative Information	
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	8
Administrative Records	8
Awards	12
Miscellaneous	13
Programs	
Publications	15
Photos	17
Audio/Visual Materials	19

Summary Information

Repository: Ward M. Canaday Center for Special Collections

Title: Double Arc Records

ID: MSS-336

Date [inclusive]: 1978 - 2018

Physical

9 Linear Feet

Description:

Condition Very Good.

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English .

Box 1

Mixed Materials

[32887922486289]

[box]:

Mixed Materials Box 2

[32887922562642]

[box]:

Graphic Materials Box 3

[32887922562683]

[box]:

Mixed Materials Box 4

[32887922562725]

[box]:

Mixed Materials Box 5

[32887922560281]

[box]:

Maps Box 6

[32887922560323]

[frame]:

Mixed Materials Box 7

[32887922562600]

[box]:

Preferred Citation

Images and other sources used with permission should be properly cited and credited. Credits should include text as listed below:

"[Collection Name], The Ward M. Canaday Center for Special Collections, The University of Toledo Libraries"

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Studies from the 1970s and 1980s, most notably detailed in The Toledo Blade's 1992 Living Sunday article, "Crack Kid," brought to the forefront a seemingly growing epidemic of what is now called Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Disorder (FASD). Many questions existed for which there were no answers. While the effects of children prenatally exposed to alcohol were known, the 1980s epidemic of children experiencing similar symptoms resulted in a dire need to reevaluate pedagogical approaches. The Sisters of Notre Dame in Toledo, Ohio, were aware of behaviors by children that had not been present in years before. A question that begged an answer was whether or not these behaviors could be the result of prenatal drug and alcohol exposure. If so, could a specialized group of educators, medical, and social service personnel research the problems at hand and develop strategies to assist children find success?

Double ARC, or Applied Research and Collaboration Closing the Gap for At-Risk Children, is a 501(c) 3 nonprofit founded by the Sisters of Notre Dame in Toledo, Ohio by Sr. Julia Marie, Sr. Mary Dianne, Sr. Mary Anton, Sr. Mary Maxine, Sr. Mary Joselyn, Sr. Patricia Marie and Sr. Suzette Fisher in 1992. Their vision was to ensure "[a] world in which children are free of preventable birth defects." The organization was officially recognized and incorporated by the Sisters of Notre Dame in 1998. Originally called the Notre Dame Literacy Center, Double ARC strove to work in collaboration with the local Northwest Ohio community and schools to establish a center for early childhood intervention and family support. Due to the need to contact people, organizations, and applications for grants, the need to rename the project was imperative. According to board minutes, on May 13, 1992, the board requested alternative titles from its members, specifying three requirements for the name:

- 1) Must not include Notre Dame,
- 2) Must include At Risk Children, and
- 3) Must include Partnership/Collaboration.

While the name Double ARC is not specifically referenced in subsequent board minutes, on May 23, 1992, "Arc – Arc" is listed with other potential project names. According to The Double

A.R.C. Center Newsletter, in reference to the name, "We believe our name connotes hope for the future." The name also exemplifies their goals in pursuing strategies to ensure success for at risk children in education, health, and life choices. As of June 23, 1992, a logo was under commission to be designed by Sr. Mary Stephen. Thus, on May 30th, 1992, Double ARC was officially formed.

Throughout its lifetime as an organization, Double ARC has collaborated with Bowling Green State University, Mercy Health Partners, Catholic Charities and the Sisters of Notre Dame. These collaborations also extended to partnerships with individual practitioners at the top of their field. For example, in September 1996, members of Double Arc attending the Overcoming & Preventing Secondary Disabilities in FAS & FAE in Seattle were introduced to Dr. Sterling Clarren, a leading member in the field of Fetal Alcohol Syndrome and Director of the Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Program at The University of Washington. In June 1997, Double ARC made contact with Dr. Sterling Clarren and his team, including his wife, Dr. Sandra Clarren, and their assistance proved invaluable to the Double ARC organization, resulting in the first Double ARC clinic in March, 1998. The establishment of this clinic also signified the beginnings of a national network of the FAS Diagnostic & Prevention Network.

Additionally, Sr. Suzette Fisher's efforts were instrumental to the expansion of Double ARC, not only through the establishment of the Sensory Integration Room in St. Mary's School in 2001, but with her collaboration with Hope Taft. In June 1997, Hope Taft, then wife to the Ohio Secretary of State Bob Taft, was invited by Double ARC to visit their facilities in Toledo, Ohio. Through a productive partnership, Sr. Suzette Fisher and Hope Taft worked to create a FASD steering committee in Ohio. As of 2018, Sr. Suzette Fisher still serves the community as the Double Arc Director of Client Services.

The majority of the services provided by Double ARC emphasize early intervention treatment with the goal of improving a child's development. While no cure exists for FASD, research does suggest that active and early involvement with the affected child may improve their development. However, interactions with the family of affected children and coordinated cooperation within the community is critical too. Double ARC also provides opportunities to empower educators, medical, and social service staff to work collaboratively through workshops, application of templates for assessments and observations, consultations, and research opportunities.

From 1992 to 2018 Double ARC accomplished various milestones with the goal of advancing diagnostic and intervention treatment for children diagnosed with FASD. The organization has diagnosed over 260 children with FASD, and continues to actively support them and their families. They work with over 200 other parents and children experiencing learning difficulties, but have not been diagnosed. Additional milestones for the organization include:

-In 1992, Double ARC recruited the assistance of Dr. Michael French, Director of the Bowling Green State University Reading Center, which established a connection in further education of graduate assistant expectations and their future involvement with the program.

- -The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) selected Double ARC as one of four grantees nationwide to develop FAS Curricula for parents and teachers. This collaboration resulted in Triumph, published in 2002, and was distributed internationally.
- -In 2002, Double ARC celebrated their 10th anniversary.
- -In 2006, Double ARC became the Ohio affiliate of the National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS). As a result, Double ARC was able to spread awareness nationally on the dangers of consuming alcohol during pregnancy. This greater exposure allowed Double Arc to seek funding and services at a greater benefit to those affected and their families.
- -As of 2017, Double ARC celebrated their 25th year in service to the Northwest Ohio community.

In June 2016, Executive Director Janet Bosserman and Sr. Mary Sartor met with representatives from A Renewed Mind, a faith based, nonprofit mental health provider located in Perrysburg, Ohio. A Renewed Mind was on Double ARC's list of possible future partnerships. On March 31, 2018, Double ARC merged with A Renewed Mind, led by CEO Matthew Rizzo. Due to their combined vision and assets, Double ARC possesses the ability to expand geographically in association with A Renewed Mind. The merger between Double ARC and A Renewed Mind allowed both non-profit organizations to focus their abilities and serve with similar missions providing behavioral health services and family support.

References:

Double ARC/MSS-336/Collection Files/About Us

Double ARC/MSS-336/Collection Files/History & Achievements

Double ARC/MSS-336/Collection Files/Profile

Double ARC/MSS-336/Box 1, Folder 1/Annals 1992-1995

Double ARC/MSS-336/Box 1, Folder 6/At the Beginning 1992

Double ARC/MSS-336/Box 2, Folder 11/Newsletter-Crossroads 1992-2012

Double ARC/MSS-336/Box 2, Folder 12/Newsletter-The Double A.R.C. Center 1992

^ Return to Table of Contents

Content Description

The Double ARC collection is divided into seven series: Administrative Records, Awards, Miscellaneous, Programs, Publications, Photos, and Audio/Visual materials.

Within the Administrative records contain the following sub-series: Annals (1992-2016), Annual Reports (2000-2018), a variety of correspondence in several formats, education related material and assessments, a record of financial information, involvement with Hope Taft, misc. materials, projects and planning, and presentation components and materials.

The Awards folders possess grant information from several points in the organizations lifetime. Additionally, within box 7 are proclamations presented by local Northwest Ohio mayors, the Board of Lucas County, then sitting Ohio senators and Governor.

Miscellaneous materials comprise of six folders containing a variety of subjects. The files included are biographical information, outreach and referral material, and FAS facts.

Program files contain physical handouts, and workshop information and registration. While there is a "Presentations" subseries under Administrative Records, Program files pertain to the published advertising and materials handed out in events rather than the logistical materials of "Presentations."

Publication files include various periodicals such as Reader's Digest and Time, along with newsletters, news clippings from The Toledo Blade (1992-2015), and the internationally published curricula, Triumph.

Photographic material covers activities hosted by Double ARC, facilitator and faculty training seminars, family support services, breakfasts and recognition gatherings at The Premier. In addition, there are three photo albums within [Box 4] comprising of photos related to Double Arc from 1992 - 2012.

Audio/Visual material include physical media in several formats in floppy disks, CD-R, and DVD storing digitized photo albums and videos relevant to Double ARC's operations and activities. Additionally, two tri-fold displays detail the founding of Double ARC from 1992-1994, 1994-1996, and the third display showcases information for Triumph, the internationally published curricula series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Ward M. Canaday Center for Special Collections

2801 West Bancroft Street William S. Carlson Library, Fifth Floor Toledo, Ohio 43606 CanadayCenter@utoledo.edu URL: http://www.utoledo.edu/library/canaday/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research. Materials may be accessed by request at the Ward M. Canaday Center for Special Collections on the fifth floor of the William S. Carlson Library on the main campus of the University of Toledo. Materials do not circulate.

Conditions Governing Use

In most cases, the Canaday Center does not own the copyright and literary rights to items in its collections; it is the responsibility of the researcher to adhere to U.S. Copyright and Fair Use laws, including seeking permission from the copyright holder and payment of any royalty fees, in the reproduction and use of archival materials.

Providing copies or scans does not constitute a license to publish or reproduce images in print or electronic form.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Disability
- Civic Interests
- Education and Schools
- Faith
- Manuscripts
- Medicine and Health
- Social Welfare

Collection Inventory

Administrative Records, 1991 - 2018		
Physical Description: 65 Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annals, 1992 - 1995	box Box 1	folder 1
Physical Description: 1 Files		
Annals, 1996 - 2006	box Box 1	folder 2

Phy	ysical	<u>Descri</u>	ption:	1	Files

		
Annals, 2012 - 2016 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 3
Annual Reports, 2000 - 2018 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 4
Assessment, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 5
At the Beginning, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 6
Common Issues in Diagnosing FAS, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 7
Concept Pamphlet, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 8
Correspondence - Dr. Sterling Clarren, 1992 - 1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 9
Correspondence - Email, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 10
Correspondence - Fax, 1999 - 2015 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 11
Correspondence - Misc. , 1995 - 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 12
Diagrams & Charts, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 13
Donor List, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 14
Dr. E. Hagton, 2013 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 15
Education - A + E Teacher Meeting Notes, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 16
Education - Enrollment, 1991 - 1992 Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 17
Education - Focus Groups, 1991 - 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 18
Education - Summary Evaluation, 1995	box Box 1	folder 19

Physical Description. 1 Files		
Education - Teacher/Student Evaluations, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 20
Education - Teaching Strategies, 1989 - 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 21
Family Based Look at FAS, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 22
Finances - Dinner & Discovery Price Points, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 23
Finances - Federal Income Exemption, 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 24
Finances - Fee Analysis, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 25
Finances - Financial Reports, 1994 - 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 26
Finances - Profit & Loss Reports , 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 27
Finances - Reimbursement, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 28
Finances - Stakeholder Rate Performance, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 29
Floor Plans, 1994 - 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 30
Hope Taft, 1999 - 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 31
Invitations/Thank You Cards, 2000 - 2014 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 32
Meeting/Minutes - Advisory/Board of Trustees, 1995 - 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 33
Meeting/Minutes - Education Subcommittee Meeting, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 34
Meeting/Minutes - Meeting Guidelines, 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 35
Meeting/Minutes - Minutes, 1991 - 1999	box Box 1	folder 36

Ph	ysical	Descr	iption:	1 Files

Thysical Description, Times		
Meeting/Minutes - Childhood & Education Meeting Results, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 37
Organization Profile, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 38
Planning - Community Health Center 3 yr. plan, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 39
Planning - Double Arc Projects, 1992 - 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 40
Planning - Issue 8 Objective & Action Plan, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 41
Planning - Goals, 1992 - 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 42
Planning - Goals, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 43
Planning - Goals, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 44
Planning - Marketing Plan, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 45
Planning - Misc. Plan, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 46
Planning - Planning Committee, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 47
Planning - Strategic Planning, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 48
Planning - Strategic Issues, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 49
Planning - Strategic Plan, 1999 - 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 50
Planning - Strategic Plan, 2000 - 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 51
Planning - Strategic Plan, 2001 - 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 52
Planning - Strategic Plan, 2004 - 2010	box Box 1	folder 53

		
Planning - Strategic Planning Meeting, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 54
Planning - Strategic Planning Process, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 55
Planning - Strenghts, Opportunities, Weaknesses, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 56
Planning - Travel Itinerary, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 57
Presentation - Building FASD Systems Highlights, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 58
Presentation - Components, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 59
Presentation - Correspondence, 1992 - 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 60
Presentation - Demystifying FAS Registration, 2015 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 61
Presentation - Drafts & Materials, 1993 - 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 62
Presentation - Education Opportunities, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 63
Presentation - Schedule, 2006 - 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 64
Provincial Council, 1997 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 65

Awards, 1998 - 2016 Physical Description: 7 Files	
Title/Description	Instances
Grant, 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1 folder 66
Grant, 2003	box Box 1 folder 67

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Awareness Day Proclamation, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 1
FAS Awareness Day Proclamation, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 2
FASD Prevention & Awareness Month Proclamation, 2016 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 3
Proclamations, 1998 - 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 4
Recognition of 10 Years, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Miscellaneous, 1995 - 1999		
Physical Description: 6 Files Title/Description	Instances	
Additional Materials, n.d. Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 68
Biographical Information S. Hanchik, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 69
Claudia Black, PhD., n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 70
FAS Facts, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 71
Outreach & Referral Information, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 72
Vacancy Position Flier, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 73

Programs, 1991 - 2015	
Physical Description: 22 Files	
Title/Description	Instances

	`	,
10th Anniversary, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 74
20th Anniversary, 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 75
Awareness Packet, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 76
Dedication & Blessing Ceremony, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 77
Demystifying FASD, 2015 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 78
Double Arc Programs & Services, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 79
FAS Awareness Day Handouts, 1998 - 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 80
FAS Awareness for School Professionals Handout, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 81
Healthy Connections for Families, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 82
Leadership Conference of Women Religious Pamphlet, 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 83
Mini Course Series, 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 84
NAPARE Educational Events, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 85
Pilot Class, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 86
Presentation Pamphlets, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 87
Program Folder, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 88
Recognition Dinner, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 89
Students Like Me, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 90
Summer Camp Information, 2007	box Box 1	folder 91

Teleconference, 1993	box Box 1	folder 92	
Physical Description: 1 Files			
Wood County Mentor Program, 1999	box Box 1	folder 93	
Physical Description: 1 Files			
Workshop Handout, 1992	box Box 1	folder 94	
Physical Description: 1 Files			
Workshop Registration, 1992 - 1993	box Box 1	folder 95	
Physical Description: 1 Files			

Publications, 1978 - 2018		
<u>Physical Description</u> : 40 Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
Case Studies, 1978 - 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 96
Catholic Chronicle, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 97
Clearinghouse for Drug Exposed Children, 1991 - 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 98
Double Arc Information, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 99
FAS Booklet, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 100
FAS Prevention Project 3rd Quarterly Report, 1997 Physical Description : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 101
Final Report FAS, 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 102
Information Pamphlet, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 1	folder 103
Reader's Digest, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 1
Reports, 1998 - 1999	box Box 2	folder 2

Phy	ysical	Descri	<u>ption</u> :	1 Files

Thysical Description. Trines		
Research Bulletins, 1990 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 3
Team Update, 1994 - 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 4
Tennessee News, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 5
The Saint Augustine Catholic, 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 6
TIME, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 7
Workshop Flier, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 8
Newsletter - Charism Echoes, 2000 - 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 9
Newsletter - Comprehensive Strategy for Lucas County Children & Families, 2001 Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 10
Newsletter - Crossroads, 1992 - 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 11
Newsletter - Double Arc Center, 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 12
Newsletter - Foundation Matters, 2018 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 13
Newsletter - InTouch, 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 14
Newsletter - ND Chimes, 1995 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 15
Newsletter - Notre Dame Education Association, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 16
Newsletter - School Leader, 1991 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 17
Newsletter - UPDATE, 1991 - 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 18
News Clippings - Arizona Daily Star, 1998	box Box 2	folder 19

News Clippings - Education Week, 1989 - 1992 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 20
News Clippings - Tucson Citizen, 1998 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 21
News Clippings - The Toledo Blade, 1992 - 1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 22
News Clippings - The Toledo Blade, 1996 - 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 23
News Clippings - The Toledo Blade, 2002 - 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 24
News Clippings - The Toledo Blade , 2006 - 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 25
News Clippings - The Toledo Blade, 2011 - 2015 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 26
News Clippings - Misc. Articles, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 27
News Clippings - The Enquirer, 2006 Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 28
Triumph, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder no number
Triumph, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder no number
Newsletter - Larger Materials, 2005 - 2015 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 7	folder 6

Photos, 1992 - 2012 Physical Description: 47 Files	
Title/Description	Instances
Activity Night, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2 folder 29
ADAS Awards, 2002	box Box 2 folder 30

Phy	ysical	Descri	ption: 1	1 Files

Thysical Description. Trines		
CDC Conference, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 31
Diagnostic Team, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 32
Double ARC 10th Anniversary, 2002 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 33
Double ARC Breakfast Reception, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 34
Double ARC Reception, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	case 35
Double ARC Reception, 2016 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 36
Double ARC Reception at The Premier, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 37
Double ARC Team Photos, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 38
Facilitator Training, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 39
Faculty Training, 2005 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 40
Faculty Training, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 41
FAS Awareness Day, 1998 - 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 42
FAS Parent Classes, Facilitator Training, Pictures sent to Chronicle, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 43
First KC Breakfast, 2005 Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 44
Golf Outing, 2003 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 45
Golf Outing, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 46
Golf Outing, 2005	box Box 2	folder 47

Mud Hens Event, 2003 - 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 48
Premier Breakfast Reception, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 49
Sensory Integration Room (St. Mary's School), 2001 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 50
Training/Seminar, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 51
Town Hall Meeting, 2004 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 52
Misc. Photo Negatives w/ paper case, 2000 - 2006 & n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 2	folder 53
Photo Album, 1992 - 1999 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 4	object 1
Photo Album, 1999 - 2000 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 4	object 2
Photo Album, 2000 - 2012 Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 4	object 3

Audio/Visual Materials, 1992 - 2012 Physical Description: 45 Files		
Title/Description	Instances	
CD - FASD Diagnostic Team 10th Anniversary, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 1
CD - KC, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 2
CD - KC, 2009 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 3
CD R - Kodak Pics, 2006 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 4
CD R - Double ARC Annual Report, 2008	box Box 5	object 5

Thysical Description. Tries			
CD R - Pictures Uploaded (Not specified), 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 6	
CD R - Big Event.ppt (Pwpt Loop), Logo, Sydnee (Logo/ Sydnee), n.d. Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 5	object 7	
DVD - Community Health Needs Assessment, 2011 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 8	
DVD - Double ARC, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 9	
DVD - Double ARC, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 10	
DVD - Double ARC, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 11	
DVD - Double ARC (Digital 8) Adoption Party, n.d. Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 5	object 12	
DVD - Double ARC (Digital 8) DARC, n.d. Physical Description: 1 Files	box Box 5	object 13	
DVD - Double ARC Interview, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 14	
DVD - Double ARC Rough Draft v.1, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 15	
DVD - Double ARC Interview, 2008 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 16	
DVD - Double ARC Kaleidoscope of Children, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 17	
DVD - Double ARC Kaleidoscope of Care, 2012 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 18	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 19	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 20	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC, 2007 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 21	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC Fundraiser, 2007	box Box 5	object 22	

Physical Description: 1 Files			
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC Kaleidoscope of Children, 2010 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 23	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC Compassion, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 24	
DVD - Hard Case - Double ARC, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 25	
Floppy Disk - no name, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 26	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Team Pics 1, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 27	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Clinic Pics #1, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 28	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Clinic Pics #2, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 29	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Clinic Pics #3, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 30	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Clinic Pics #4, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 31	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 1, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 32	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 2, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 33	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 3, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 34	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 4, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 35	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 5, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 36	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 6, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 37	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 7, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 38	
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 8, n.d.	box Box 5	object 39	

Guide to the Double ARC Records (ID: MSS-336)

Physical Description: 1 Files

Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 9, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 40
Floppy Disk - Double ARC Pics 10, n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 41
Photo Negatives - No Case - Misc., n.d. <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	box Box 5	object 42
The Founding of Double ARC, 1992 - 1994 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	frame Box 6	frame 1
The Founding of Double Arc, 1994 - 1996 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Files	frame Box 6	frame 2
Triumph, n.d.	frame Box 6	frame 3

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Files

[^] Return to Table of Contents